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CHAIRMAN’'S STATEMENT

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders
for the year ended 31 December 2013 (“the year”)
was HKS174.7 million (2012: HK$182.2 million) and
earnings per share for the year was HK1.95 cents
(2012: HK2.03 cents). Excluding the write back of
provisions and deferred tax liabilities and others
relating to the disposed subsidiaries in prior years
totaling HKS54.7 million (2012: HKS71.2 million),
the recurring profit attributable to shareholders of
the Company for the year increased by 8% from
HKS$111.0 million in 2012 to HK$120.0 million in
2013.

Revenue for the year amounted to HKS88.4 million
(2012: HKS87.8 million) and earnings before
interest expense and tax (“EBIT”) for the year was
HK$199.7 million (2012: HK$208.8 million). Excluding
the write back of provisions and others relating to the
disposed subsidiaries in prior years of HK$50.4 million
(2012: HKS71.2 million), the recurring EBIT for the
year increased by 8% from HK$137.6 million in 2012
to HK$149.3 million in 2013. The increase in recurring
EBIT was mainly attributable to the increase in
interest income during the year.

Harbour Ring Plaza, Shanghai

DIVIDEND

The board of Directors (the “Board”) is pleased to recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK2.2 cents
per share for the year (2012: HK2.2 cents per share) to shareholders whose names appear on the Registers of
Members of the Company on 19 May 2014, being the record date for determining shareholders” entitlement to
the proposed final dividend. The proposed final dividend will be paid on 28 May 2014 following the approval at
the Annual General Meeting to be held on 13 May 2014.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The Property Division continued to contribute stable rental income and profit from its two office and
commercial properties in Shanghai.

During the year, the Group continued to hold debt securities issued by subsidiaries of Hutchison Whampoa
Limited (“HWL"). These debt securities provide an effective interest yield of approximately 5% per annum,
which is higher than the prevailing low interest yield offered by bank deposits. The fair market value of debt
securities held by the Group was HKS1,278.1 million as at 31 December 2013 (2012: HK$1,276.6 million).



HUTCHISON HARBOUR RING LIMITED
2013 ANNUAL REPORT

CHAIRMAN’'S STATEMENT

With the maturity of US$143.0 million principal amount of debt securities issued by a subsidiary of HWL in
January 2014, the Group further acquired from the market debt securities issued by a subsidiary of HWL at a
consideration of HK$65.5 million in December 2013 and HK$317.0 million subsequent to year end up to the
date of this report with an effective interest yield of approximately 4% per annum.

OUTLOOK

The Property Division is expected to continue contributing stable rental income and profit to the Group by
maintaining satisfactory occupancy rates.

The Group has a healthy balance sheet and liquidity with cash, liquid funds and listed investments of
HKS$5,455.9 million as at 31 December 2013 (2012: HKS5,556.0 million). With this robust liquidity position,

management will continue to look at other opportunities to deliver increased long-term value to shareholders.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express the Board’s gratitude to all the staff for their hard work and
dedication and to thank all our shareholders, business partners and customers for their continuous support.

Fok Kin Ning, Canning
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24 February 2014
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

PROPERTY DIVISION

The revenue for the two office and commercial
properties in Shanghai of the Property Division for the
year was HKS$88.4 million (2012: HKS87.8 million).
Recurring earnings before interest expense and tax
(“EBIT"), excluding the write back of provisions and
others relating to the disposed subsidiaries in prior
years of HKS50.4 million (2012: HKS$71.2 million),
was HKS86.1 million (2012: HKS86.0 million). As at
31 December 2013, the average occupancy rate for the
two properties was 90%.

CORPORATE DIVISION

EBIT for the Corporate Division increased by 22% from
HKS51.7 million in 2012 to HK$63.2 million in 2013.
The increase in EBIT was mainly attributable to increase
in bank and bond interest income.

PROSPECTS

With the increased number of office buildings in new
developing peripheral business districts in Shanghai
that are close to subway lines with advanced building
specifications, which in many cases are also offering
attractive initial rental packages, the Group’s two
office and commercial properties are facing increasing
competition for tenants. Management will make every
effort to maintain satisfactory occupancy rate for its
two properties by retaining and developing existing  Harbour Ring Huangpu Centre, Shanghai
tenant demand, as well as to attract new tenants to

the properties.

The 2013 results were achieved through the efforts of the management and employees. | would like to join our
Chairman in expressing my sincere gratitude and appreciation for their efforts and contributions throughout the
year.

Tsui Kin Tung, Tony
Managing Director

Hong Kong, 24 February 2014
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CAPITAL RESOURCES AND OTHER INFORMATION

TREASURY MANAGEMENT

The primary treasury and funding policies of the Group focus on liquidity management and maintaining an
optimum level of liquidity, while funding subsidiary operations in a cost-efficient manner. Operating as a
centralised service, the treasury function manages the Group’s funding needs and monitors financial risks, such
as those relating to interest and foreign exchange rates, as well as counterparty.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group did not enter into any interest or currency swaps or other
financial derivatives transactions.

Interest rate exposure

The Group has no significant interest-bearing assets except for cash and bank deposits and the listed debt
securities included under available-for-sale financial assets. The interest rates for the listed debt securities are
fixed.

Foreign currency exposure

The Group’s revenue and operating costs are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi. The Group is
exposed to other currency movements, primarily in terms of bank deposits and available-for-sale financial
assets denominated in United States dollars.

Credit exposure

Surplus funds are to be managed in a prudent manner, usually in the form of bank deposits with financial
institutions with good credit ratings. Credit ratings of financial institutions are regularly reviewed by the senior

management in order to manage counterparty risk.

The Group’s available-for-sale financial assets were listed in Luxembourg and Singapore with credit rating of
A3/A- as rated by Moody's and Standard & Poor’s as at 31 December 2013.

CAPITAL RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s total cash, liquid funds and listed investments amounted to
HKS$5,455.9 million (2012: HKS5,556.0 million), 86.5% of which were denominated in United States dollars,
13.4% in Renminbi and the remainder in various other currencies.

As at 31 December 2013 and 31 December 2012, the Group did not have any borrowings.
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CASH FLOWS

The Group maintains a healthy financial position. During the year ended 31 December 2013, net cash
generated from operating activities and used in investing activities amounted to HKS$111.2 million
(2012: HKS121.2 million) and HKS$59.5 million (2012: HK$133.3 million) respectively. Major outflow of funds
during the year mainly included payments of final dividend.

CHARGES AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group had not created any charges on its assets nor provided any guarantee as at 31 December 2013 and
31 December 2012.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2013, the Group employed 48 staff members (2012: 49). Total employee costs for
the year ended 31 December 2013, including Directors’ emoluments, amounted to HKS$16.4 million
(2012: HKS$14.6 million).

The salary and benefit levels of the Group’s employees are competitive and individual performance is rewarded
through the salary and bonus system of the Group. Remuneration packages are reviewed annually during the
year.

PAST PERFORMANCE AND FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

The performance and the results of operations of the Group contained within this Annual Report are historical
in nature, and past performance is no quarantee for the future results of the Group. Any forward-looking
statements and opinions contained within this Annual Report are based on current plans, estimates and
projections, and therefore involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results may differ materially from expectations
discussed in such forward-looking statements and opinions. The Group, the Directors, employees and agents of
the Group assume (a) no obligation to correct or update the forward-looking statements or opinions contained
within this Annual Report; and (b) no liability in the event that any of the forward-looking statements or
opinions do not materialise or turn out to be incorrect.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Group is committed to the long-term sustainability of its businesses and the communities with which it
engages. We pursue this business approach by managing our business prudently and executing management
decisions with due care and attention.

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

Continuous dialogue is maintained with stakeholders that include customers, employees, requlators and
the public. The Company seeks to balance the views and interests of these various stakeholders through
constructive conversations with a view to charting a course for the long-term prosperity of the Company and
the communities we touch.

Customers

Customer feedback plays a very important role in the operation of the Group. Various channels are established
to maintain interactive communications between tenants and the Group.

Employees

Hard-working and dedicated employees are the backbone of a company. The Company treasures its loyal and
industrious staff members. In addition, it adopts non-discriminatory hiring and employment practices and
strives to provide a safe and healthy workplace.

Government/Public

Strenuous efforts are exerted to ensure compliance with the laws and requlations of the jurisdictions in which
the Company operates. The public at large is also an important stakeholder of the Company. A stable and
prosperous community is important to the steady growth and long-term future prospects of the Group.

WORKPLACE QUALITY

As at 31 December 2013, the Group employed 48 staff members. Total employee costs for the year ended
31 December 2013, including directors” emoluments, amounted to HK$16.4 million.

The quality of the employees of the Company is crucial to maintaining a leadership position in the market. With
this in mind, the Company seeks to attract and retain talented individuals committed to achieving goals and
objectives in a work environment that nurtures values such as fair play, respect and integrity. Heavy emphasis
on career development translates into extensive and ongoing training, according to the needs of the Group.
Compensation packages are competitive, and individuals are rewarded according to performance plus an
annually-reviewed framework of salary, working conditions, bonuses and incentive systems. Benefits include
medical cover, provident funds, long-service awards and a share option scheme.
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The Group is committed to providing a healthy and safe workplace for all its employees and complying with
all applicable health and safety laws and requlations. Health and safety considerations are incorporated into
the design, operations and maintenance of the premises of the Group. Employees are provided appropriate job
skills and safety training and are educated with regard to their responsibilities for achieving the health and
safety objectives of the Group. The Group also communicates with its employees on occupational health and
safety issues.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Energy saving measures are enforced in the Group’s two office and commercial premises resulting in reduction
of electricity consumption and greenhouse gas emissions.

Recycling and use of eco-friendly stationery, plus a series of measures to save paper and energy, resulted in
more efficient use of resources, as well as reduction of waste.

OPERATING PRACTICES

The Group is committed to adhering to the highest ethical standards. All employees are given a Code of
Conduct to which they are required to adhere. The Code explicitly prohibits employees from soliciting, accepting
or offering bribes or any form of advantage. The Code also outlines the Group’s expectations on staff with
regard to conflicts of interest. All managers are expected to communicate and instill a culture of good corporate
governance to their staff.

We are committed to offering quality services to our customers by satisfying their expectations and needs.
Questionnaires are reqularly sent to tenants in order to obtain feedback. Complaints are recorded and reviewed
for determining preventive actions.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

FOK Kin Ning, Canning, aged 62, has been a Director since 1992 and Chairman since 2002. He is also a
member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company. Mr Fok is an executive director and group managing
director of Hutchison Whampoa Limited (“HWL"). He is chairman of Hutchison Telecommunications Hong
Kong Holdings Limited (“HTHKH"), Hutchison Telecommunications (Australia) Limited (“HTAL"), Hutchison Port
Holdings Management Pte. Limited (“HPH Management”) (as trustee-manager of Hutchison Port Holdings
Trust), Power Assets Holdings Limited (“Power Assets”), HK Electric Investments Manager Limited (“HKEIM")
(as trustee-manager of HK Electric Investments) and HK Electric Investments Limited ("HKEIL") and co-chairman
of Husky Energy Inc. He is also deputy chairman of Cheung Kong Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“CKI"), a
non-executive director of Cheung Kong (Holdings) Limited (“CKH") and a director of Hutchison International
Limited (“HIL") and Promising Land International Inc. (“Promising Land”) and also alternate director to a director
of HTHKH. CKH, HWL, HIL and Promising Land are substantial shareholders of the Company within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”). He holds a Bachelor of Arts degree and a
Diploma in Financial Management, and is a member of The Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia.

LAl Kai Ming, Dominic, aged 60, has been a Director since 1994 and Deputy Chairman since 2001. He is
also Alternate Director to Mrs Chow Woo Mo Fong, Susan. He is an executive director of HWL, a non-executive
director of HTHKH, a director of HTAL and HIL and alternate director to directors of each of HTHKH, HTAL and
Promising Land. HWL, HIL and Promising Land are substantial shareholders of the Company within the meaning
of Part XV of the SFO. He has over 30 years of management experience in different industries. He holds a
Bachelor of Science (Hons) degree and a Master’s degree in Business Administration.

TSUI Kin Tung, Tony, aged 54, has been Managing Director and an Executive Director since November 2010.
He is also deputy managing director of Hutchison Whampoa Properties Limited and holds directorships in
certain companies controlled by HWL and HIL, both of which are substantial shareholders of the Company
within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO. Mr Tsui is a professional Surveyor and a member of the Royal
Institution of Chartered Surveyors and The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors. He has been working in the real
estate industry for more than 30 years and possesses in-depth knowledge of the real estate markets in Hong
Kong and China.

CHOW W00 Mo Fong, Susan, aged 60, has been an Executive Director since 2001. She is an executive director
and deputy group managing director of HWL. She is also an executive director of CKI, HKEIM (as trustee-
manager of HK Electric Investments) and HKEIL, a non-executive director of HTHKH and a director of HTAL,
HIL and Uptalent Investments Limited (“Uptalent”). Mrs Chow is also alternate director to directors of each of
CKI, HTAL and TOM Group Limited. She was previously an executive director and alternate director to directors
of Power Assets. HWL, HIL and Uptalent are substantial shareholders of the Company within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO. She is a qualified solicitor and holds a Bachelor’s degree in Business Administration.

Edith SHIH, aged 62, has been an Executive Director and Company Secretary since 2001. She is also Alternate
Director to Mr Fok Kin Ning, Canning. She is head group general counsel and company secretary of HWL. She is
also a non-executive director of Hutchison China MediTech Limited, a director of HIL as well as a director and
company secretary of various HWL group companies. HWL and HIL are substantial shareholders of the Company
within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO. Ms Shih is President of The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and a member and convenor of a Financial Reporting Review Panel of the Financial Reporting
Council. She holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Education and a Master of Arts degree from the University of
the Philippines, a Master of Arts degree and a Master of Education degree from Columbia University, New York.
Ms Shih is a qualified solicitor in England and Wales, Hong Kong and Victoria, Australia and a Fellow of both
The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators in the United Kingdom and The Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries.
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Ronald Joseph ARCULLI, 6sm, cvo 68s, o8k Jp, aged 75, has been a Director since 2001. He is currently
Non-executive Director and a member of the Audit Committee of the Company. Mr Arculli is senior partner of a
firm of solicitors in Hong Kong and former independent non-executive chairman of Hong Kong Exchanges and
Clearing Limited from 2006 to 2012. He was a Non-official member of the Executive Council of the Government
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“HKSAR") from 2005 to 2012, for which he also acted as
Convenor of Non-official members since December 2011. He became a member of the Legislative Council in
1988, representing the Real Estate and Construction functional constituency from 1991 to 2000. He is currently
a vice patron of The Community Chest of Hong Kong. Mr Arculli has a long and distinguished record of public
service on numerous government committees and advisory bodies including West Kowloon Cultural District
Authority. Mr Arculli was awarded the Grand Bauhinia Medal and Gold Bauhinia Star Medal by the Government
of the HKSAR in 2010 and 20071 respectively. In addition, he also holds a number of directorships in listed
companies in Hong Kong including Hang Lung Properties Limited, HKEIM (as trustee-manager of HK Electric
Investments), HKEIL, HKR International Limited, SCMP Group Limited, Sino Hotels (Holdings) Limited, Sino Land
Company Limited and Tsim Sha Tsui Properties Limited.

KWAN Kai Cheong, aged 64, has been an Independent Non-executive Director since 2004. He is also Alternate
Director to Mr Ronald Joseph Arculli and Chairman of the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee of
the Company. He is an independent non-executive director of Greenland Hong Kong Holdings Limited (formerly
known as SPG Land (Holdings) Limited), Henderson Sunlight Asset Management Limited (as manager of
Sunlight Real Estate Investment Trust), United Photovoltaics Group Limited (formerly known as Goldpoly New
Energy Holdings Limited), Win Hanverky Holdings Limited and Galaxy Resources Limited and non-executive
director of China Properties Group Limited. He is currently president of Morrison & Company Limited, which is a
business consultancy firm. He worked for Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc. (“Merrill Lynch”) for over 10 years during the
period from 1982 to 1993. His last position with Merrill Lynch was president for its Asia Pacific region. He was
also previously joint managing director of Pacific Concord Holding Limited. He holds a Bachelor of Accountancy
(Honours) degree and is a Fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, The Institute of
Chartered Accountants in Australia and The Hong Kong Institute of Directors Limited. He completed the Stanford
Executive Program in 1992.

LAM Lee G., aged 54, has been an Independent Non-executive Director since 2004. He is also Alternate
Director to Dr Lan Hong Tsung, David and a member of the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee
of the Company. He holds a Bachelor of Science in Mathematics and Sciences, a Master of Science in Systems
Science, and a Master of Business Administration, all from the University of Ottawa in Canada, a Post-graduate
Diploma in Public Administration from Carleton University in Canada, a Post-graduate Diploma in English and
Hong Kong Law and a Bachelor of Law (Hons) from Manchester Metropolitan University in the United Kingdom,
a PCLL in law from the City University of Hong Kong, a Certificate in Professional Accountancy from the School
of Continuing and Professional Studies of The Chinese University of Hong Kong, a LLM in law from the University
of Wolverhampton in the United Kingdom, a Doctor of Philosophy and a Master of Public Administration from
The University of Hong Kong. Dr Lam has over 30 years of multinational general management, management
consulting, corporate governance, investment banking, direct investment and investment fund management
experience. Dr Lam is Chairman-Indochina, Myanmar and Thailand, and Senior Adviser-Asia, of Macquarie
Capital (an international investment bank from Australia). He serves on the board of several publicly-listed
companies and investment funds in the Asia Pacific region. Having served as a part-time member of the
Central Policy Unit of the Government of HKSAR for two terms and the Legal Aid Services Council, Dr Lam is
a member of the Jilin Province Committee (and formerly a Specially-invited Member of the Zhejiang Province
Committee) of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, the People’s Republic of China, a member
of The Hong Kong Institute of Bankers, a member of the World Presidents” Organization, a member of the Chief
Executives Organization, a Fellow of The Hong Kong Institute of Directors Limited and the Hong Kong Institute
of Arbitrators, an Accredited Mediator of the Centre for Effective Dispute Resolution (CEDR), a member of the
General Committee and the Corporate Governance Committee of The Chamber of Hong Kong Listed Companies,
a member of the Derivatives Market Consultative Panel of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited, a
non-official member of the New Business Committee of the Financial Services Development Council, a Board
Member of The Australian Chamber of Commerce in Hong Kong and Macau, a founding Board Member and
Honorary Treasurer of the Hong Kong-Vietnam Chamber of Commerce, a Vice President of the Hong Kong Real
Property Federation and chairman of Monte Jade Science and Technology Association of Hong Kong.
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LAN Hong Tsung, David, 6ss /50 jr, aged 73, has been an Independent Non-executive Director since 2005. He
is currently chairman of David H T Lan Consultants Limited. He is also an independent non-executive director
of CKI, HTHKH, ARA Asset Management (Fortune) Limited (as manager of Fortune Real Estate Investment
Trust), ARA Asset Management (Prosperity) Limited (as manager of Prosperity Real Estate Investment Trust),
SJM Holdings Limited and Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited. He is also senior advisor of Mitsui & Company
(Hong Kong) Limited and president of The International Institute of Management Limited. Dr Lan was Secretary
for Home Affairs of the Government of HKSAR till his retirement in July 2000. He had served as a civil servant
in various capacities for 39 years and was awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star Medal on 1 July 2000. He was a
member of the 10th and 11th sessions of the National Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference, the People’s Republic of China. Dr Lan is a Chartered Secretary, and a Fellow of The Hong Kong
Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators in the United
Kingdom. He received his Bachelor of Arts degree from the University of London and completed the Advanced
Management Program (AMP) of the Harvard Business School, Boston. He was also a Visiting Fellow at Queen
Elizabeth House, University of Oxford. Dr Lan was conferred with Doctor of Humanities, honoris causa by Don
Honorio Ventura Technological State University and Visiting Professorships of Bulacan State University and Tarlac
State University.

CHANGES IN INFORMATION OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Rule 13.51B of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“SEHK"), the changes in information of Directors of the Company subsequent to the date of the 2013
Interim Report of the Company are set out below:

Name of Director Details of Changes

Fok Kin Ning Canning Appointed as chairman and an executive director of HKEIM (as trustee-
manager of HK Electric Investments(”) on 5 December 2013

Appointed as chairman and an executive director of HKEIL on 5 December
2013

Chow Woo Mo Fong, Susan Appointed as an executive director of HKEIM (as trustee-manager of HK Electric
Investments () on 5 December 2013

Appointed as an executive director of HKEIL(” on 5 December 2013
Resigned as an executive director of Power Assets and ceased to be
alternate director to each of Mr Fok Kin Ning, Canning and Mr Frank John Sixt,

directors of Power Assets @, on 29 January 2014

Edith Shih Ceased to be a lay member of the Council of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants on 14 December 2013

11
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Name of Director Details of Changes

Ronald Joseph Arculli Ceased to be honorary president of Hong Kong Securities Association Limited
on 30 August 2013

Appointed as honorary advisor of the Business and Economics Association,
Hong Kong University Students” Union on 1 September 2013

Appointed as chairman of FWD Group on 24 October 2013

Appointed as a honorary fellow of Hong Kong Securities and Investment
Institute on 24 October 2013

Appointed as a non-executive director of HKEIM (as trustee-manager of HK
Electric Investments(”) on 5 December 2013

Appointed as a non-executive director of HKEIL(” on 5 December 2013
Resigned as a non-executive director of Power Assets @ on 29 January 2014

Lam Lee G. Appointed as a non-executive director of Coalbank Limited @ on 22 November
2013

Conferred with Master of Public Administration by The University of Hong Kong
on 26 November 2013

Notes:

(1) The share stapled units jointly issued by HK Electric Investments and HKEIL have been listed on the Main Board of SEHK since
29 January 2014.

2) A company whose shares are listed on the Main Board of the SEHK.

(3) A company whose shares are listed on the Australian Securities Exchange.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2013, the interests and short positions of the Directors and chief executive of the Company
in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were notified to the Company and the SEHK pursuant to Divisions 7 and
8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which the Directors and the chief executive of
the Company were deemed or taken to have under such provisions of the SFO), or which were recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and SEHK pursuant to the Company’s own Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors (the
“Securities Code”) were as follows:
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Interests and short positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of

the Company

Long positions in the shares of the Company

Approximate

% of

Number of shareholding

Nature of shares of the of the

Name of Director Capacity interests Company Company
Fok Kin Ning, Canning Interest of a controlled Corporate interest 5,000,000 (ere) 0.05575%

corporation

Note:

Such shares were held by a company which is equally controlled by Mr Fok Kin Ning, Canning and his spouse.

Interests and short positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of

the associated corporations of the Company

(A)  Long positions in the shares of HWL

Approximate

Number of Y% of
Nature of shares shareholding
Name of Director Capacity interests  held in HWL Total of HWL
Fok Kin Ning, Canning Interest of 3 Corporate interest 6,010,875 6,010,875 0.14099%
controlled
corporation
Lai Kai Ming, Dominic Beneficial owner Personal interest 50,000 50,000 0.00117%
Chow Woo Mo Fong, Susan Beneficial owner Personal interest 190,000 190,000 0.00446%
Edith Shih Beneficial owner Personal interest 57,200)
Interest of spouse Family interest 7,400) 64,600 0.001529%
Ronald Joseph Arculli Interest of a Corporate interest 11,2244 11,224 0.00026%
controlled
corporation
Lan Hong Tsung, David Beneficial owner Personal interest 20,000 20,000 0.00047%

Notes:

(1) Such shares in HWL were held by a company which is equally controlled by Mr Fok Kin Ning, Canning and his

spouse.

2) Such shares in HWL were held by a company which is beneficially owned by Mr Ronald joseph Arculli.

3
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(B)

Long positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of other associated
corporations of the Company

As at 31 December 2013, Mr Fok Kin Ning, Canning had the following interests:

(i) 5,100,000 ordinary shares, representing approximately 0.038% of the issued share capital,
in HTAL comprising personal and corporate interests in 4,100,000 ordinary shares and
1,000,000 ordinary shares respectively;

(i) corporate interests in 1,202,380 ordinary shares, representing approximately 0.025% of the
issued share capital, in HTHKH;

(iii)  corporate interests in a nominal amount of US$4,000,000 in the 5.75% Notes due 2019
issued by Hutchison Whampoa International (09/19) Limited; and

(iv)  corporate interests in @ nominal amount of US$5,000,000 in the Subordinated Guaranteed
Perpetual Capital Securities issued by Hutchison Whampoa International (10) Limited.

Mr Fok Kin Ning, Canning held the above personal interests in his capacity as a beneficial owner
and held the above corporate interests through a company which is equally controlled by Mr Fok
and his spouse.

As at 31 December 2013, Mr Tsui Kin Tung, Tony had personal interests in his capacity as a
beneficial owner in a nominal amount of US$200,000 in the 6.25% Notes due 2014 issued by
Hutchison Whampoa International (03/33) Limited.

As at 31 December 2013, Mrs Chow Woo Mo Fong, Susan had personal interests in her capacity as
a beneficial owner in 250,000 ordinary shares, representing approximately 0.005% of the issued
share capital, in HTHKH.

As at 31 December 2013, Ms Edith Shih in her capacity as a beneficial owner had the following
personal interests:

(i) a2 nominal amount of GBP200,000 in the 6.75% Guaranteed Bonds due 2015 issued by
Hutchison Ports (UK) Finance plc;

(i) a nominal amount of US$300,000 in the 7.625% Notes due 2019 issued by Hutchison
Whampoa International (09) Limited;

(iii)  a nominal amount of US$300,000 in the 6.625% Guaranteed Perpetual Capital Securities
issued by PHBS Limited;

(iv) a nominal amount of US$200,000 in the Subordinated Guaranteed Perpetual Capital
Securities issued by Hutchison Whampoa International (10) Limited;

(v) a nominal amount of US$250,000 in the 4.625% Notes due 2022 issued by Hutchison
Whampoa International (11) Limited;
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(vi) a3 nominal amount of US$200,000 in the Subordinated Guaranteed Perpetual Capital
Securities issued by Hutchison Whampoa International (12) Limited; and

(vii) personal interests in 20,000 ordinary shares, representing approximately 0.038% of the
issued share capital, in Hutchison China MediTech Limited.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, none of the Directors or chief executive of the Company and
their respective associates had any interest or short position in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of
the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which had to be
notified to the Company and SEHK pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and
short positions which he or she was taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO), or which were
required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFOQ, to be entered in the register referred to therein or which were
required, pursuant to the Securities Code, to be notified to the Company and SEHK.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the following Directors of the Company had interests in the
following businesses (apart from the businesses of the Company or its subsidiaries) conducted through the
companies named below, their subsidiaries, associated companies or other investment forms which are
considered to compete or be likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the principal businesses of the
Company or its subsidiaries conducted during the year required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 8.10(2) of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on SEHK (the “Listing Rules”):

Name of Director Name of company Nature of interest Nature of competing business

Fok Kin Ning, Canning (KH Non-executive Director - Property development and investment
HWL Group Managing Director - Property development and investment

Lai Kai Ming, Dominic HWL Executive Director - Property development and investment

Tsui Kin Tung, Tony Hutchison Whampoa Deputy Managing Director - Property development and investment

Properties Limited

Chow Woo Mo Fong, Susan  HWL Deputy Group Managing Director - Property development and investment
Edith Shih HIL Director - Property development and investment
Ronald Joseph Arculli HKR International Limited Non-executive Director - Property development and investment
Sino Land Company Limited Non-executive Director - Property development and investment
Tsim Sha Tsui Properties Limited ~ Non-executive Director - Property development and investment

As the Board is independent of the boards of directors of the above entities, the Company has therefore been
capable of carrying on its businesses independently of, and at arm’s length from, the above businesses.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, none of the Directors or their respective associates had an
interest in a business, apart from the businesses of the Group, which competes or is likely to compete, either
directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Group pursuant to the Listing Rules.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT

TSUI Kin Tung, Tony, aged 54, has been Managing Director and an Executive Director since November 2010.
He is also deputy managing director of Hutchison Whampoa Properties Limited and holds directorships in
certain companies controlled by Hutchison Whampoa Limited and Hutchison International Limited, both of
which are substantial shareholders of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance. Mr Tsui is a professional Surveyor and a member of the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors and
The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors. He has been working in the real estate industry for more than 30 years
and possesses in-depth knowledge of the real estate markets in Hong Kong and China.

WAN Wing Sze, May, aged 37, has been Group Financial Controller since August 2010 and joined the Group
in January 2004. Ms Wan is a qualified accountant and holds a Bachelor of Business Administration degree in
Accounting. She is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and has more than
15 years experience in auditing, accounting, financial management and business control. Ms Wan also has
extensive experience in corporate restructuring.

WANG Yuan, Susan, aged 41, has been Financial Controller of the Shanghai operation of the Group since
February 2006. Ms Wang is a qualified accountant and is responsible for overseeing the property rental
and management business of the Group in Shanghai. She is a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Ms Wang has more than 19 years
experience in auditing, accounting, financial management and operational controls, of which more than 8 years
experience is in property sector in China.
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The Directors have pleasure in submitting to shareholders their report and statement of audited accounts for
the year ended 31 December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and the activities of its principal subsidiaries are
shown on page 95.

The analysis of the turnover and results by principal activities and geographical locations of the operations of

the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) during the financial year are set out in Note 5 to
the accounts.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 are set out in the consolidated income
statement on page 47.

DIVIDENDS

No interim dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013 was paid and the Directors recommend the
declaration of a final dividend at the rate of HK2.2 cents per share payable on 28 May 2014 to all persons
registered as shareholders on 19 May 2014, being the record date for determining the entitlement of
shareholders to the proposed final dividend.

RESERVES

Particulars on the movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group during the year are set out in
Note 26 to the accounts and the consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 53 and 54 respectively.

CHARITABLE DONATIONS
There were no donations to charitable organisations by the Group during the year (2012: Nil).
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Particulars of the movements of property, plant and equipment and investment properties are set out in
Notes 15 and 16 to the accounts, respectively.

PROPERTIES

Particulars of major properties of the Group are set out on page 97.
SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the share capital of the Company are set out in Note 24 to the accounts.

17!
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DIRECTORS

The board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”) as at 31 December 2013 comprised nine Directors,
including (i) five Executive Directors, namely, Mr Fok Kin Ning, Canning (Chairman), Mr Lai Kai Ming, Dominic
(Deputy Chairman), Mr Tsui Kin Tung, Tony (Managing Director), Mrs Chow Woo Mo Fong, Susan and
Ms Edith Shih; (ii) one Non-executive Director, namely, Mr Ronald Joseph Arculli; and (iii) three Independent
Non-executive Directors, namely, Mr Kwan Kai Cheong, Dr Lam Lee G. and Dr Lan Hong Tsung, David.

In accordance with Bye-laws 112(A) and 112(B) of the Company and pursuant to code provision A.4.2 of
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Listing Rules”), Mr Fok Kin Ning, Canning, Ms Edith Shih and Mr Kwan Kai Cheong will retire by rotation
at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election. The
Company received confirmation from the Independent Non-executive Directors of their independence pursuant
to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considered all the Independent Non-executive Directors as
independent.

The Directors’ biographical details are set out on pages 9 to 11.

INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance in relation to the businesses of the Company and its subsidiaries to which the
Company or a subsidiary was a party in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACT

None of the Directors of the Company who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract with the Company which is not terminable by the Company within one year and
without payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On 20 May 2004, the Company conditionally adopted a share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) for
the grant of options to acquire ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the share capital of the Company. The Share
Option Scheme is valid and effective during the period commencing on 17 September 2004 and ending on
16 September 2014, being the date falling ten years from the date on which the Share Option Scheme became
unconditional. The Share Option Scheme has a remaining term of approximately seven months as at the date of
this report. A summary of the Share Option Scheme is as follows:

(1) The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to enable the Group to grant share options to selected
participants as incentives or rewards for their contribution to the Group, to continue and/or render
improved service with the Group, and/or to establish a stronger business relationship between the Group
and such participants.
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The Directors (which expression shall include a duly authorised committee thereof) may, at their
absolute discretion, invite any person belonging to any of the following classes of participants to take up
share options to subscribe for shares of the Company:

(a)

(h)

any employee/consultant (as to functional areas of finance, business or personnel administration
or information technology) or proposed employee/consultant (whether full time or part time,
including any Executive Director but excluding any Non-executive Director) of the Company, any
of its subsidiaries or any entity in which any member of the Group holds any equity interest (the
“Invested Entity”);

any Non-executive Directors (including Independent Non-executive Directors) of the Company, any
of its subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

any supplier of goods or services to any member of the Group or any Invested Entity;
any customer of any member of the Group or any Invested Entity;

any person or entity that provides research, development or other technological support to any
member of the Group or any Invested Entity;

any shareholder of any member of the Group or any Invested Entity or any holder of any securities
issued by any member of the Group or any Invested Entity;

any other group or classes of participants who have contributed or may contribute by way of joint
venture, business alliance or other business arrangement to the development and growth of the
Group; and

any company wholly owned by one or more persons belonging to any of the above classes of
participants.

For the avoidance of doubt, the grant of any share options by the Company for the subscription of shares
or other securities of the Group to any person who falls within any of the above classes of participants
shall not, by itself, unless the Directors otherwise determine, be construed as a grant of share option
under the Share Option Scheme.

The eligibility of any of the above class of participants to the grant of any share options shall be
determined by the Directors from time to time on the basis of their contribution to the development and
growth of the Group.
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A nominal consideration of HK$1.00 is payable on acceptance of the offer of the grant of a share option.

Unless otherwise determined by the Directors and stated in the offer of the grant of share options to a
grantee, there is no minimum period required under the Share Option Scheme for the holding of a share
option before it can be exercised.

The subscription price for the shares under the Share Option Scheme shall be a price determined by the
Directors but shall not be less than the highest of (a) the closing price of the shares of the Company
as stated in the daily quotations sheet of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“SEHK") for trade
in one or more board lots of the shares of the Company on the date of the offer of grant which must
be a business day; (b) the average closing price of the shares of the Company as stated in the daily
quotations sheets of the SEHK for trade in one or more board lots of the shares of the Company for the
five trading days immediately preceding the date of the offer of grant which must be a business day;
and (c) the nominal value of the shares of the Company.

The maximum number of shares of the Company to be allotted and issued is as follows:

(3a)  the maximum number of shares of the Company which may be allotted and issued upon the
exercise of all outstanding share options granted and yet to be exercised under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share option scheme of the Group must not in aggregate exceed 30% of
the relevant class of securities of the Company (or its subsidiaries) in issue from time to time;

(b)  the total number of shares of the Company which may be allotted and issued upon the exercise
of all share options (excluding, for this purpose, share options which have lapsed in accordance
with the terms of the Share Option Scheme and any other share option scheme of the Group) to
be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other share option scheme of the Group must
not in aggregate exceed 6% of the relevant class of securities of the Company (or its subsidiaries)
in issue as at 20 May 2004, being the date of passing the relevant resolution adopting the Share
Option Scheme (the “General Scheme Limit”). Based on the number of shares in issue of the
Company on 20 May 2004, the General Scheme Limit of the Share Option Scheme is 402,300,015
shares. As at the date of this report, the total number of shares of the Company available for issue
under the Share Option Scheme (including the share options granted but yet to be exercised) is
383,604,015, which represented approximately 4.3% of the total number of the shares of the
Company in issue as at that date;

(c)  subject to paragraph (a) above and without prejudice to paragraph (d) below, the Company
may seek approval of its shareholders in a general meeting to refresh the General Scheme Limit
provided that the total number of shares of the Company which may be allotted and issued upon
the exercise of all share options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option scheme of the Group must not exceed 10% of the relevant class of securities of the
Company (or its subsidiaries) in issue as at the date of approval of the limit and, for the purpose
of calculating the limit, share options including those outstanding, cancelled, lapsed or exercised
in accordance with the Share Option Scheme and any other share option scheme of the Group will
not be counted; and
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(d)  subject to paragraph (a) above and without prejudice to paragraph (c) above, the Company may
seek separate approval of the shareholders in a general meeting to grant share options beyond
the General Scheme Limit or, if applicable, the extended limit referred to in paragraph (c) above to
participants specifically identified by the Company before such approval is sought.

(7)  The total number of shares of the Company issued and to be issued upon the exercise of the share
options granted to each participant of the Share Option Scheme and any other share option scheme
of the Group (including both exercised and outstanding share options) in any 12-month period must
not exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the Company for the time being unless approved by the
shareholders in a general meeting of the Company (with such participant and his associates (as defined
in the Listing Rules) abstaining from voting) in compliance with the requirements of the Listing Rules.

(8) A share option may be accepted by a participant within 21 days from the date of the offer of grant of
the share option. A share option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Share Option
Scheme at any time during a period to be determined on the date of offer for the grant of share option
and notified by the Directors to each grantee, which period may commence, once the offer for the grant
is accepted within the prescribed time by the grantee, from the date of the offer for the grant of share
options but shall end in any event not later than ten years from the date on which the offer for the grant
of the share option is made, subject to the provisions for early termination thereof.

Particulars of share options outstanding under the Share Option Scheme at the beginning and at the end of the
financial year ended 31 December 2013 and share options granted, exercised, cancelled or lapsed under the
Share Option Scheme during the year are as follows:

Number Number Price of share
of share of share of the Company
Date of options Lapsed/ options Exercise Exercise atgrant  at exercise
grant of  held as at Granted Exercised cancelled  held as at period of price of date of date of
Category of share 1 January during during during 31 December share share share share
participant options 2013 2013 2013 2013 2013 options 7 options options ?/ options
HKS HKS HKS
Employees in 3.6.2005 600,000 = = = 600,000 3.6.2006 to 0.822 0.82 N/A
aggregate 2.6.2015
25.5.2007 200,000 - - - 200,000 25.5.2008 to 0.616 0.61 N/A
24.5.2017
Total 800,000 - - - 800,000
Notes:
(1) The share options are exercisable subject to, amongst other relevant vesting criteria, the vesting schedule of one-third on each of

the first. second and third anniversaries of the date of grant of share options.

2) The stated price was the closing price of the shares quoted on SEHK on the trading day immediately prior to the date of the grant
of the share options.
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As at the date of this report, the Company had 800,000 share options outstanding under the Share Option
Scheme, which represented approximately 0.0089% of the shares of the Company in issue as at that date.

No share option was granted under the Share Option Scheme during the year ended 31 December 2013.

The fair value of granted options estimated in accordance with the Binomial valuation model is disclosed in
Note 25 to the accounts.

Apart from the Share Option Scheme, at no time during the year ended 31 December 2013 was the Company
or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors of the Company to acquire
benefits by means of acquisition of shares in, or debenture of, the Company or any other body corporate.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

()

Master Agreement for HWL Supplies

On 30 December 2011, the Company entered into an agreement (the “HWL Master Agreement”) with
Hutchison International Limited (“HIL”, a wholly owned subsidiary of Hutchison Whampoa Limited
(“"HWL", the ultimate holding company of the Company)) for a term of three years from 1 January 2012
to 31 December 2014 setting the framework terms for acquisition of the “HWL Supplies” from HIL, its
subsidiaries and entities controlled, directly or indirectly, as to no less than 50% by HIL, other than the
Group (collectively “HWL Group”).

The “HWL Supplies”, being the supplies to be provided by the HWL Group to the Group as defined in the
HWL Master Agreement, included mobile phones and handsets; premium products; distilled water, food
and beverages, groceries; stationeries, office supplies; printing services, IT technical support services,
telecommunications and Internet services; storage, administrative, legal, consultancy, management,
insurance support services, hotel services, travel and transportation services; letting and leasing services
all relating to property, and marketing, advertising and promotional services.

By reference to the factors as announced by the Company on 30 December 2011, the maximum
aggregate annual values for the acquisition of the HWL Supplies by the Group contemplated by the
HWL Master Agreement for the three years ending 31 December 2012, 2013 and 2014 were set at
HKS$9,200,000, HK$9,600,000 and HKS$9,980,000 (the “HWL Supplies Annual Cap”) respectively.

Each of HIL and other members of the HWL Group is a connected person of the Company by virtue of
being an associate of HWL, a substantial shareholder of the Company. Accordingly, the transactions
contemplated under the HWL Master Agreement constituted or are expected to constitute continuing
connected transactions of the Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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2011 and 2013 Master Agreements for Acquisition of Connected Debt Securities

On 6 April 2011, the Company entered into a conditional Master Agreement (the “2011 CDS Master
Agreement”) with HWL pursuant to which the Company or its subsidiaries may acquire in the secondary
market the Connected Debt Securities (as described below and defined in the 2011 CDS Master
Agreement) issued by the Connected Issuers (as described below and defined in the 2011 (DS Master
Agreement) subject to, inter alia, the Company obtaining all applicable approvals (including the 2011 CCT
Approval (as defined in the 2011 CDS Master Agreement), if applicable).

In anticipation of the expiry of the 2011 CCT Approval at the conclusion of the annual general meeting
of the Company held on 14 May 2013, the Company entered into another conditional Master Agreement
(the “2013 (DS Master Agreement”) with HWL on 19 March 2013 subject to, inter alia, the Company
obtaining all applicable approvals (including the 2013 CCT Approval (as described below and defined in
the 2013 (DS Master Agreement), if applicable).

The cap (the “Connected Debt Securities Cap”) applicable to the transactions contemplated under the
2013 (DS Master Agreement and effected during either CCT Relevant Period (as described below and
defined in the 2013 (DS Master Agreement) was set subject to limitations including:

(iy  the aggregate gross purchase price of the Connected Debt Securities of a particular issue held
and proposed to be acquired by the Group during either CCT Relevant Period pursuant to the
2013 CCT Approval sought shall not exceed 20% of the aggregate value of the subject issue and
all outstanding Connected Debt Securities of the same issuer with the same maturity or shorter
maturities; and

(i) the aggregate gross purchase price of the Connected Debt Securities acquired and proposed to be
acquired by the Group during either CCT Relevant Period pursuant to the 2013 CCT Approval sought
shall not exceed the lower of: (a) HKS$1.2 billion, and (b) 20% of the Company’s “unaudited
consolidated net liquid assets” (the “Company’s Quarterly NLA") as at the last day of the
immediately preceding calendar quarter (the “Reference Date”) for the Connected Debt Securities
proposed to be acquired during such CCT Relevant Period, and provided that the Net Connected
Debt Securities Position (as described below and defined in the 2013 (DS Master Agreement) of
the Group at any time during either CCT Relevant Period shall not exceed 50% of the Company’s
Quarterly NLA as at the Reference Date. For this purpose, the Company’s Quarterly NLA as at the
Reference Date shall mean the aggregate value of the cash, deposits and marketable securities
(including for the avoidance of doubt any Connected Debt Securities held at the time all valued
at their respective fair market values as at such date) held by the Company or any entity which
is accounted for and consolidated in the accounts of the Company as subsidiaries as at the
Reference Date less the aggregate value of any such assets which are subject to pledges or other
encumbrances as at the Reference Date. The formulations set out in (i) and this paragraph were
determined as the cap for any possible acquisition of the Connected Debt Securities during the
CCT Relevant Periods and at the same time effective to avoid any undue concentration in a single
issue of the Connected Debt Securities and to achieve a reasonable degree of diversification,
which based on the experience of the independent financial adviser are in line with the market
practice.
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The consideration for the Connected Debt Securities would be on normal commercial terms to be
determined with reference to market prices quoted on financial data providers (such as Bloomberg),
which would be updated from time to time to reflect the ask/bid prices quoted by independent third
parties (such as banks, debt securities dealers and institutional investors) having regard to the prevailing
credit spread, market liquidity and counterparty risks, and, where applicable, accrued coupons of the
Connected Debt Securities and would be settled in accordance with the terms of the Connected Issuers
as may be applicable from time to time. For the other terms of the Connected Debt Securities, they
would have been determined by the relevant Connected Issuers at the time such securities were first
issued.

The transactions underlying the 2013 (DS Master Agreement entered into during the CCT Relevant
Periods constituted or are expected to constitute continuing connected transactions for the Company and
were approved by the shareholders of the Company by poll at the 2013 annual general meeting (the
2013 CCT Approval”), at which HWL and its associates abstained from voting.

“Net Connected Debt Securities Position”, means (i) the aggregate gross purchase price paid in respect
of the Connected Debt Securities held by the Group at the commencement of that CCT Relevant Period,
if any; (ii) the aggregate gross purchase price paid in respect of the Connected Debt Securities acquired
by the Group prior to such date during that CCT Relevant Period, if any; and (iii) the aggregate gross
purchase price in respect of the Connected Debt Securities of a particular issue proposed to be acquired
by the Group on such date; less (iv) the aggregate net sale proceeds in respect of the Connected Debt
Securities sold by the Group prior to such date during that CCT Relevant Period; and (v) the aggregate
principal amount repaid to the Group for any such Connected Debt Securities redeemed prior to such
date during that CCT Relevant Period, on any day during either CCT Relevant Period.

“CCT Relevant Periods” means, collectively, the First CCT Relevant Period and the Second CCT Relevant
Period.

“Connected Debt Securities” means such bonds, notes, commercial paper or other similar debt
instruments as are or to be issued by any of the Connected Issuers as contemplated in the 2011 (DS
Master Agreement or the 2013 CDS Master Agreement (as appropriate).

“Connected Issuers” are the issuers of the Connected Debt Securities, being HWL or any of its
subsidiaries.

“First CCT Relevant Period” means the period from the date on which the 2013 (DS Master Agreement
received the 2013 CCT Approval until the earlier of: (i) the conclusion of the annual general meeting
of the Company in respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2013; and (ii) the date on which
the authority set out in the 2013 CCT Approval is revoked or varied by an ordinary resolution of the
shareholders in a general meeting of the Company.
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“Second CCT Relevant Period” means the period from the date immediately following the expiry of
the First CCT Relevant Period and the earlier of: (i) the conclusion of the annual general meeting of
the Company in respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2014; and (ii) the date on which
the authority set out in the 2013 CCT Approval is revoked or varied by an ordinary resolution of the
shareholders in a general meeting of the Company.

All the Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company have reviewed the continuing connected
transactions contemplated under transactions (1) and () above for the year ended 31 December 2013 and
confirmed that they were entered into by the Group (i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Group; (ii) either on normal commercial terms or, if there are not sufficient comparable transactions to judge
whether they are on normal commercial terms, on terms no less favourable to the Company than terms
available to or from (as appropriate) independent third parties; and (iii) in accordance with the respective
agreements governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of
the Company as a whole.

Based on the work performed, the auditor of the Company has confirmed in a letter to the Board to the effect
that the continuing connected transactions entered into under transactions (1) and (II) above during the year
ended 31 December 2013 (i) have been approved by the Board; (ii) were carried out in accordance with
the terms of the relevant agreements governing them; and (iii) did not exceed the respective annual caps
applicable to them.

A summary of the material related party transactions entered into by the Group during the year ended
31 December 2013 is contained in Note 30 to the accounts. The transactions summarised in paragraphs
(3) to (c) to such Note fall under the definition of “continuing connected transactions” under the Listing
Rules, of which the transaction summarised in paragraph (c) is exempt from the reporting, annual review,
announcement and independent shareholders’ approval requirements under Rule 14A.33(3) of the Listing
Rules.

The Company has complied with the disclosure requirements, in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules with respect to the continuing connected transactions entered into by the Group during the year ended
31 December 2013.
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS DISCLOSEABLE UNDER THE
SECURITIES AND FUTURES ORDINANCE

So far as is known to the Directors and chief executive of the Company, as at 31 December 2013, the following
persons had interests or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company which would fall to
be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFO”), or, which were recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 336 of the SFOQ, or as otherwise notified to the Company and SEHK:

(I)  Interests and short positions of substantial shareholders in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company

Long positions in the shares of the Company

Number of Approximate %

Name Capacity shares held of shareholding

Li Ka-shing Founder of discretionary 6,399,728,952 (V)6 71.36%
trusts and interest of
controlled corporations

Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustcorp Limited Trustee and 6,399,728,952 (V26 71.36%
("LKSUT") beneficiary of a trust

Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Corporation Trustee and 6,399,728,952 (V25 71.36%
Limited (“LKSUTC") beneficiary of a trust

Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Company Trustee 6,399,728,952 (V)5 71.36%

Limited (“LKSUTCO")

Cheung Kong (Holdings) Limited (“CKH") Interest of controlled 6,399,728,952 ()6 71.36%
corporations

HWL Interest of controlled 6,399,728,952 (V2 71.36%
corporations

HIL Interest of controlled 6,399,728,952 (V7 71.36%
corporations

Promising Land International Inc. Beneficial owner 4,155,284,508(V 46.33%

(“Promising Land")
Uptalent Investments Limited Beneficial owner 2,244,444 444 ) 25.03%

(“Uptalent”)




Notes:

(1)
()

(3)

(I1)
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Promising Land is a@ wholly owned subsidiary of HiL, which in turn is a wholly owned subsidiary of HWL. By virtue of the SFO, HWL
and HIL were deemed to be interested in the 4,155,284,508 shares of the Company held by Promising Land.

Uptalent is a wholly owned subsidiary of HIL, which in turn is @ wholly owned subsidiary of HWL. By virtue of the SFO, HWL and HiL
were deemed to be interested in the 2,244,444,444 shares of the Company held by Uptalent.

Li Ka-Shing Unity Holdings Limited, of which Mr Li Ka-shing and Mr Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor are respectively interested in one-third and
two-third of the entire issued share capital, owns the entire issued share capital of LKSUTCO. LKSUTCO as trustee of The Li Ka-Shing
Unity Trust, together with certain companies which LKSUTCO as trustee of The Li Ka-Shing Unity Trust is entitled to exercise or
control the exercise of more than one-third of the voting power at their general meetings, hold more than one-third of the issued
share capital of CKH. Subsidiaries of CKH are entitled to exercise or control the exercise of more than one-third of the voting power
at the general meetings of HWL.

In addition, Li Ka-Shing Unity Holdings Limited also owns the entire issued share capital of LKSUTC as trustee of The Li Ka-Shing
Unity Discretionary Trust (“DT1”) and LKSUT as trustee of another discretionary trust (“DI2”). Fach of LKSUTC and LKSUT holds units
in The Li Ka-Shing Unity Trust but is not entitled to any interest or share in any particular property comprising the trust assets of the
said unit trust. The discretionary beneficiaries of each of DT1 and DT2 are, inter alia, Mr Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor, his wife and children,
and Mr Li Tzar Kai, Richard.

By virtue of the SFO, each of Mr Li Ka-shing being the settlor and may being regarded as a founder of DT1 and DI2 for the purpose
of the SFO, LKSUT LKSUTC, LKSUTCO and CKH was deemed to be interested in the 4,155284,508 and 2,244,444,444 shares of the
Company in which Promising Land and Uplalent were interested respectively.

Interests and short positions of other persons in the shares and underlying shares
of the Company

Long positions in the shares of the Company

Number of Approximate %
Name Capacity shares held of shareholding
Kwok Sau Po Beneficial owner 809,332,000 9.02%

Saved as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, there was no other person (other than the Directors and
the chief executive of the Company) who was recorded in the register of the Company as having an interest
or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFQ, or which were recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and

SEHK.

BORROWINGS

The Group does not have any borrowings as at 31 December 2013 (2012: Nil).

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

During the vyear, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the listed
securities of the Company. In addition, the Company has not redeemed any of its listed securities during the

year.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There was no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws of the Company, or the laws of Bermuda,
which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

FIVE YEAR SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years is set out
on page 96.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

Information on the retirement benefits schemes of the Group is set out in Note 13 to the accounts.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of sales for the year ended 31 December 2013 attributable to the major customers of the
Group were as follows:

Percentage of
total sales of

the Group
The largest customer 11.9%
Five largest customers combined 39.9%

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholders (which to the knowledge of the Directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had any interest in the major customers noted above.

There was no purchase from suppliers by the Group during the year ended 31 December 2013.

PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the date of this report, based on information available to the Company and within the knowledge of
the Directors of the Company, the public float capitalisation amounted to approximately HKS1,615 million,
representing approximately 28.58% of the issued share capital of the Company.

AUDITOR

The accounts have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers, who will retire and, being eligible, will offer itself
for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers as auditor of the Company
is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

By Order of the Board

Edith Shih
Director and Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 24 February 2014
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The Company strives to attain and maintain high standards of corporate governance best suited to the
needs and interests of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) as it believes that effective corporate
governance practices are fundamental to safequarding interests of shareholders and other stakeholders and
enhancing shareholder value. Accordingly, the Company has adopted and applied corporate governance
principles that emphasise a quality board of Directors (the “Board”), effective internal controls, stringent
disclosure practices, transparency and accountability. It is, in addition, committed to continuously improving
these practices and inculcating an ethical corporate culture.

The Company has complied throughout the year ended 31 December 2013 with all code provisions of the
Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), other than those in respect of the
nomination committee. The reasons for deviation are explained below in this report.

THE BOARD
Corporate Strategy

The primary objective of the Group is to enhance long-term total return for shareholders. To achieve this
objective, the strategy of the Group is to deliver sustainable returns with solid financial fundamentals. The
Chairman’s Statement and the Review of Operations contain discussions and analyses of the performance of the
Group and the basis on which the Group generates or preserves value over the longer term and the strategy for
delivering the objective of the Group.

Role of the Board

The Board, which is accountable to shareholders for the long-term performance of the Company, is responsible
for directing the strategic objectives of the Company and overseeing the management of the business.
Directors are charged with the task of promoting the success of the Company and making decisions in the best
interests of the Company.

The Board, led by the Chairman, Mr Fok Kin Ning, Canning, determines and monitors Group-wide strategies and
policies, annual budgets and business plans, evaluates the performance of the Company, and supervises the
management of the Company (“Management”). Management is responsible for the day-to-day operations of
the Group under the leadership of the Managing Director.

Board Composition

As at 31 December 2013, the Board comprised nine Directors, including the Chairman, the Deputy Chairman,
the Managing Director, two Executive Directors, one Non-executive Director and three Independent
Non-executive Directors.

During 2013, the Board reviewed its practices on Board diversity, formalised and adopted a policy on Board
diversity which recognises the benefits of a Board that possesses a balance of skills, experience, expertise and
diversity of perspectives appropriate to the requirements of the businesses of the Company.
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Board appointment has been, and will continue to be, made based on merit that complements and expands
the skills, experience and expertise of the Board as a whole, taking into account gender, age, professional
experience and qualifications, cultural and educational background, and any other factors that the Board might
consider relevant and applicable from time to time towards achieving a diverse Board.

The Board diversity policy is available at the website of the Company (www.hutchisonharbourring.com). The
Board will review and monitor from time to time the implementation of the policy to ensure its effectiveness
and application.

The following is a chart showing the diversity profile of the Board.

Number of 9 -
Directors

8 Female

Non-executive
Director

61-67

9-16

Chinese

Gender Designation Ethnicity Age Group Directorship with the Company
(Number of years)

Biographical details of the Directors are set out in the “Information on Directors” section on pages 9 to 11 and
on the website of the Company. A list setting out the names of the Directors and their roles and functions is
posted on the websites of the Company and Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited (“HKEx").

The Board has assessed the independence of all the Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company
and considers all of them to be independent having regard to (i) their annual confirmation on independence
as required under the Listing Rules, (ii) the absence of involvement in the daily management of the Company
and (iii) the absence of any relationships or circumstances which would interfere with the exercise of their
independent judgment. Throughout the year, the number of Independent Non-executive Directors on the Board
meets the one-third requirement under the Listing Rules.

Chairman, Deputy Chairman and Executive Directors

The roles of the Chairman and the Deputy Chairman are separate from that of the Managing Director. Such
division of responsibilities reinforces the independence and accountability of these Directors.
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The Chairman, assisted by the Deputy Chairman, Mr Lai Kai Ming, Dominic, is responsible for providing
leadership to, and overseeing the functioning of, the Board to ensure that it acts in the best interests of
the Group and that Board meetings are planned and conducted effectively. The Chairman is responsible for
setting the agenda for each Board meeting, taking into account, where appropriate, matters proposed by
Directors and the Company Secretary. With the support of the Executive Directors and the Company Secretary,
the Chairman seeks to ensure that all Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings and
provided with adequate and accurate information in a timely manner. The Chairman promotes a culture of
openness and actively encourages Directors to voice their opinion and be fully engaged in the Board’s affairs
so as to contribute to the Board’s effective functioning. The Board, under the leadership of the Chairman, has
adopted good corporate governance practices and procedures and taken appropriate steps to provide effective
communication with shareholders and other stakeholders, as outlined later in the report.

The Managing Director, Mr Tsui Kin Tung, Tony, is responsible for managing the businesses of the Group,
attending to the formulation and successful implementation of Group policies and assuming full accountability
to the Board for all Group operations. Acting as the principal manager of the businesses of the Group, the
Managing Director attends to developing strategic operating plans that reflect the long-term objectives and
priorities established by the Board and is directly responsible for maintaining the operational performance of
the Group. Working with the Group Financial Controller, Ms Wan Wing Sze, May, other Executive Directors and
the senior management of business operations, the Managing Director presents annual budgets to the Board
for consideration and approval, and ensures that the Board is fully apprised of the funding requirements of the
businesses of the Group. With the assistance of the Group Financial Controller, the Managing Director sees to
it that the funding requirements of the businesses are met and closely monitors the operating and financial
results of the businesses against plans and budgets, taking remedial action if necessary. He maintains an
ongoing dialogue with the Chairman, the Deputy Chairman and all Directors to keep them fully informed of
all major business development and issues. He is also responsible for building and maintaining an effective
executive team to support him in his role.

Board Processes

The Board meets regularly, and at least four times a year with meeting dates scheduled prior to the beginning
of the year. Between scheduled meetings, senior management of the Group provides to Directors, on a reqular
basis, monthly updates and other information with respect to the performance, and business activities and
development of the Group. Throughout the year, Directors participate in the deliberation and approval of routine
and operational matters of the Company by way of written resolutions with supporting explanatory materials,
supplemented by additional verbal and/or written information from the Company Secretary or other executives
as and when required. Details of material or notable transactions of subsidiaries are provided to the Directors
as appropriate. Whenever warranted, additional Board meetings are held. In addition, Directors have full access
to information on the Group and independent professional advice at all times whenever deemed necessary by
the Directors and they are at liberty to propose appropriate matters for inclusion in Board agendas.

With respect to reqular meetings of the Board, Directors receive written notice of the meeting generally about
a month in advance and an agenda with supporting Board papers no less than three days prior to the meeting.
For other meetings, Directors are given as much notice as is reasonable and practicable in the circumstances.
Except for those circumstances permitted by the Bye-laws of the Company and the Listing Rules, a Director who
has a material interest in any contract, transaction, arrangement or any other kind of proposal put forward to
the Board for consideration abstains from voting on the relevant resolution and such Director is not counted for
quorum determination purposes.
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The Company held four Board meetings and the annual general meeting in 2013 with 100% attendance.

Attended/

Eligible to attend 2013 Annual
Name of Director Board meeting General Meeting
Chairman
Fok Kin Ning, Canning 4/4 v
Executive Directors
Lai Kai Ming, Dominic (Deputy Chairman) 4/4 v
Tsui Kin Tung, Tony (Managing Director) 4/4 v
Chow Woo Mo Fong, Susan 4/4 v
Edith Shih 4/4 v
Non-executive Director
Ronald Joseph Arculli 4/4 v
Independent Non-executive Directors
Kwan Kai Cheong 4/4 v
Lam Lee G. 4/4 v
Lan Hong Tsung, David 4/4 v

In addition to Board meetings, the Chairman holds reqular meetings with Executive Directors and at least two
meetings with Non-executive Directors (including Independent Non-executive Directors) annually without the
presence of Executive Directors. The Non-executive Directors (including Independent Non-executive Directors)
freely provide their independent opinion to the Board.

All Non-executive Directors are appointed for a term of 12 months, subject to renewal and re-election as
and when required under the Listing Rules and the Bye-laws of the Company. However, any Director who is
appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office until the next following general meeting of
the Company, or in the case of an additional appointment, until the next following annual general meeting of
the Company, and shall be eligible for re-election at the relevant general meeting. All Directors are subject to
retirement from office and re-election by shareholders at annual general meetings at least about once every
three years on a rotation basis in accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company. A retiring Director is eligible
for re-election and re-election of retiring Directors at general meetings is dealt with by separate individual
resolutions.

No Director has a service contract with the Company which is not terminable by the Company within one year
and without payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

Shareholders may propose a candidate for election as Director in accordance with the Bye-laws of the
Company. The procedures for such proposal are posted on the website of the Company.
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Training and Commitment

Upon appointment to the Board, Directors receive a package of orientation materials on the Group and are
provided with a comprehensive induction to the businesses of the Group by senior executives.

The Company arranges and provides Continuous Professional Development (“CPD”) training and relevant
reading materials to Directors to help ensure that they are apprised of the latest changes in the commercial,
legal and regulatory environment in which the Group conducts its businesses and to refresh their knowledge
and skills on the roles, functions and duties of a listed company director. In addition, attendance at external
forums or briefing sessions (including delivery of speeches) on the relevant topics also counts toward CPD
training.

The Directors are required to provide the Company with details of the CPD training undertaken by them
from time to time. Based on the details so provided, the CPD training undertaken by the Directors in 2013 is
summarised as follows, representing an average of approximately 19 hours by each Director in 2013.

Areas
Legal, Directors’
regulatory roles,

and corporate Businesses of functions
Name of Director governance the Group and duties
Chairman
Fok Kin Ning, Canning v v v
Executive Directors
Lai Kai Ming, Dominic (Deputy Chairman) v v v
Tsui Kin Tung, Tony (Managing Director) v v v
Chow Woo Mo Fong, Susan v v v
Edith Shih v v v
Non-executive Director
Ronald Joseph Arculli v v v
Independent Non-executive Directors
Kwan Kai Cheong v v v
Lam Lee G. v v v
Lan Hong Tsung, David v v v

Confirmation is received from the Directors that they have provided sufficient time and attention to the affairs
of the Group. Besides, Directors disclose to the Company their interests as director and other office in other
public companies and organisations in a timely manner and update the Company on any subsequent changes.
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Securities Transactions

The Board adopted its own Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors (the “Securities Code”)
requlating Directors’ dealings in securities (Group and otherwise), on terms no less exacting than the required
standard of the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 of
the Listing Rules. In response to specific enquiries made, all Directors have confirmed that they have complied
with the Securities Code in their securities transactions throughout 2013.

Board Committees

The Board is supported by two permanent board committees: the Audit Committee and the Remuneration
Committee, details of which are described later in this report. The terms of reference for these Committees,
which have been adopted by the Board, are available on the websites of the Company and HKEx. Other board
committees are established by the Board as and when warranted to take charge of specific tasks.

The Company has considered the merits of establishing a nomination committee but is of the view that it
is in the best interests of the Company that the Board collectively reviews, deliberates on and approves the
structure, size and composition of the Board as well as the appointment of any new Director, as and when
appropriate. The Board is tasked with ensuring that it has a balanced composition of skills and experience
appropriate for the requirements of the businesses of the Group and that appropriate individuals with the
relevant expertise and leadership qualities are appointed to the Board to complement the capabilities of the
existing Directors. In addition, the Board as a whole is also responsible for reviewing the succession plan for
Directors, including the Chairman of the Board and the Managing Director.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary, Ms Edith Shih, is accountable to the Board for ensuring that Board procedures are
followed and Board activities are efficiently and effectively conducted. These objectives are achieved through
adherence to proper Board processes and the timely preparation and dissemination to Directors comprehensive
Board meeting agendas and papers. Minutes of all meetings of the Board and Board Committees are prepared
and maintained by the Company Secretary to record in sufficient details the matters considered and decisions
reached by the Board or Board Committees, including any concerns raised or dissenting views voiced by any
Director. All draft and final minutes of Board meetings and meetings of Board Committees are sent to Directors
or Board Committee members as appropriate for comments, approval and records. Board records are available
for inspection by any Director upon request.

The Company Secretary is responsible for ensuring that the Board is fully apprised of all legislative, requlatory
and corporate governance developments of relevance to the Group and that it takes these into consideration
when making decisions for the Group. From time to time, she organises seminars on specific topics of
importance and interest and disseminate reference materials to Directors for their information.
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The Company Secretary is also directly responsible for the compliance of the Group with all obligations of
the Listing Rules and Codes on Takeovers and Mergers and Share Repurchases, including the preparation,
publication and despatch of annual reports and interim reports within the time limits laid down in the Listing
Rules, the timely dissemination to shareholders and the market of information relating to the Group.

Furthermore, the Company Secretary advises the Directors on their obligations for disclosure of interests and
dealings in the securities of the Company, connected transactions and price-sensitive/inside information and
ensures that the standards and disclosures requirements of the Listing Rules are complied with and, where
required, reported in the annual report of the Company.

The appointment and removal of the Company Secretary is subject to Board approval. Whilst the Company
Secretary reports to the Chairman and the Managing Director, all members of the Board have access to the
advice and service of the Company Secretary. Ms Shih has been appointed as the Company Secretary of
the Company since 2001 and has day-to-day knowledge of the affairs of the Group. The Company Secretary
confirmed that she has complied with all the required qualifications, experience and training requirements of
the Listing Rules.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Financial Reporting

The annual and interim results of the Company are published in a timely manner, within three months and two
months respectively of the year end and the half-year period end.

The responsibility of Directors in relation to the financial statements is set out below. It should be read in
conjunction with, but distinguished from, the Independent Auditor’s Report on page 46 which acknowledges
the reporting responsibility of the Auditor of the Group.

Annual Report and Accounts

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for the preparation of the annual report and financial statements
of the Company, ensuring that the financial statements give a true and fair presentation in accordance with
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and the applicable accounting standards.

Accounting Policies

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial statements, the Group has applied appropriate accounting

policies that are consistently adopted and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent in
accordance with the applicable accounting standards.
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Accounting Records

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the Group keeps accounting records which disclose the financial
position of the Group upon which financial statements of the Group could be prepared in accordance with the
accounting policies of the Group.

Safeguarding Assets

The Directors are responsible for taking all reasonable and necessary steps to safequard the assets of the Group
and to prevent and detect fraud and other irreqularities within the Group.

Going Concern

The Directors, having made appropriate enquiries, are of the view that the Group has adequate resources to
continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future and that, for this reason, it is appropriate for the
Group to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises two Independent Non-executive Directors and one Non-executive Director
who possess the relevant business and financial management experience and skills to understand financial
statements and contribute to the financial governance, internal controls and risk management of the Company.

It is chaired by Mr Kwan Kai Cheong with Mr Ronald Joseph Arculli and Dr Lam Lee G. as members.

The Audit Committee held four meetings in 2013 with 100% attendance.

Name of Member Attended/Eligible to attend
Kwan Kai Cheong (Chairman) 4/4
Ronald Joseph Arculli 4/4
Lam Lee G. 4/4

In 2013, the Audit Committee performed the duties and responsibilities under its terms of reference and other
duties of the (G Code.

Under its terms of reference, the Audit Committee is required to oversee the relationship between the
Company and its external auditor, review the preliminary results, interim results, and annual and interim
financial statements of the Group, monitor the corporate governance of the Group including compliance with
statutory and Listing Rules requirements, review the scope, extent and effectiveness of the activities of internal
audit of the Group, engage independent legal and other advisers and conduct investigations as it determines to
be necessary.

Procedures for Reporting Possible Improprieties in Matters of Financial Reporting, Internal Control or Other
Matters have been adopted by the Audit Committee and are posted on the website of the Company.
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The Audit Committee meets with the Group Financial Controller and other senior management of the Group
from time to time for the purposes of reviewing the interim and final results, the interim report and annual
report, and other financial, internal control, corporate governance and risk management matters of the Group.
It considers and discusses the reports and presentations of Management, the internal and external auditors
of the Group, with a view of ensuring that the consolidated financial statements of the Group are prepared
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. It also meets at least four times a
year with the principal external auditor of the Group, PricewaterhouseCoopers (“PwC”), to consider the reports
of PwC on the scope, strategy, progress and outcome of its independent review of the interim financial report
and its annual audit of the consolidated financial statements. In addition, the Audit Committee holds regular
private meetings with the external auditor, Group Financial Controller and internal auditor separately without
the presence of Management.

The Audit Committee assists the Board in meeting its responsibilities for maintaining an effective system
of internal control. It reviews the process by which the Group evaluates its control environment and risk
assessment process, and the way in which business and control risks are managed. It receives and considers
the presentations of Management in relation to the reviews on the effectiveness of the internal control systems
of the Group and the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff in the accounting and
financial reporting function of the Group, as well as their training programmes and budget. In addition, the
Audit Committee reviews with the internal auditor the work plans for its audits on the Group together with its
resource requirements and considers the internal audit reports to the Audit Committee on the effectiveness of
internal controls in the business operations of the Group. Further, it also receives the reports from the Company
Secretary on the compliance status on regulatory requirements of the Group. These reviews and reports are
taken into consideration by the Audit Committee when it makes its recommendation to the Board for approval
of the consolidated financial statements for the year.

External Auditor

The Audit Committee reviews and monitors the external auditor’s independence and objectivity and
effectiveness of the audit process. It receives each year a letter from the external auditor confirming its
independence and objectivity and holds meetings with representatives of the external auditor to consider
the scope of its audit, approve its fees, and the scope and appropriateness of non-audit services, if any, to
be provided by it. The Audit Committee also makes recommendations to the Board on the appointment and
retention of the external auditor.

The policy of the Group regarding the engagement of PwC for the various services listed below is as follows:

o Audit services - include audit services provided in connection with the audit of the consolidated financial
statements. All such services are to be provided by external auditor.

o Audit related services - include services that would normally be provided by an external auditor but not
generally included in audit fees, for example, audits of the pension plans of the Group, accounting advice
related to mergers and acquisitions, internal control reviews of systems and/or processes, and issuance
of special audit reports for tax or other purposes. The external auditor is to be invited to undertake those
services that it must, or is best placed, to undertake in its capacity as auditor.
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o Taxation related services - include all tax compliance and tax planning services, except for those services
which are provided in connection with the audit. The Group uses the services of the external auditor
where it is best suited. All other significant taxation related work is undertaken by other parties as
appropriate.

o Other services - include, for example, financial due diligence, review of actuarial reports and calculations,
risk management diagnostics and assessments, and non-financial systems consultations. The external
auditor is also permitted to assist Management and the internal auditor with internal investigations
and fact-finding into alleged improprieties. These services are subject to specific approval by the Audit
Committee.

o General consulting services - the external auditor is not eligible to provide services involving general
consulting work.

An analysis of the fees of PwC and other external auditor is shown in Note 6 to the accounts. During the year
ended 31 December 2013, the fees paid to PwC were primarily for audit and audit related services.

INTERNAL CONTROL, CORPORATE GOVERNANCE, LEGAL AND REGULATORY CONTROL
AND GROUP RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board has overall responsibility for the system of internal control, corporate governance compliance and
assessment and management of risks of the Group.

In meeting its responsibility, the Board seeks to increase risk awareness across the business operations of the
Group and has put in place policies and procedures, including parameters of delegated authority, which provide
a framework for the identification and management of risks. It also reviews and monitors the effectiveness of
the systems of internal control to ensure that the policies and procedures in place are adequate. Reporting and
review activities include review by the Executive Directors and the Board and approval of detailed operational
and financial reports, budgets and plans provided by the management of the business operations, review by
the Board of actual results against budget, review by the Audit Committee of the ongoing work of internal
audit and risk management, as well as reqular business reviews by the Executive Directors and the executive
management team.

On behalf of the Board, the Audit Committee reviews reqularly the corporate governance structure and practices
within the Group and monitors compliance fulfillment on an ongoing basis.

Whilst these procedures are designed to identify and manage risks that could adversely impact the
achievement of the business objectives of the Group, they do not provide absolute assurance against material
mis-statement, errors, losses, fraud or non-compliance.
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Internal Control Environment and Systems

Executive Directors are appointed to the boards of all material operating subsidiaries for monitoring those
companies, including attendance at board meetings, review and approval of business strategies, budgets and
plans, and setting of key business performance targets. The executive management team is accountable for the
conduct and performance of the business within the agreed strategies and similarly the management of the
business is accountable for its conduct and performance.

The internal control procedures of the Group include a comprehensive system for reporting information to the
executive management team and the Executive Directors.

Business plans and budgets are prepared annually by the management and subject to review and approval by
both the executive management team and the Executive Directors as part of the five-year corporate planning
cycle of the Group. Reforecasts for the current year are prepared on a quarterly basis, reviewed for variances
to the budget and for approval. When setting budgets and reforecasts, management identifies, evaluates and
reports on the likelihood and potential financial impact of significant business risks.

The Executive Directors review monthly management reports on the financial results and key operating
statistics of the business. In addition, the Managing Director holds periodic meetings with the executive
management team and senior management of business operations to review the management reports,
business performance against budgets, forecasts, significant business risk sensitivities and strategies. The Group
Financial Controller also holds monthly meetings with finance managers of business operations to review
monthly performance against budget and forecast, and to address accounting and finance related matters.

The Group maintains a centralised cash management system for its subsidiary operations and the Finance
Department of the Group oversees the investment and lending activities of the Group. Treasury reports on cash
and liquid investments, borrowings of the Group and movements thereof are distributed weekly.

The Group Financial Controller has established quidelines and procedures for the approval and control of
expenditures. Operating expenditures are subject to overall budget control and are controlled within each
business with approval levels set by reference to the level of responsibility of each executive and officer.
Capital expenditures are subject to overall control within the annual budget review and approval process, and
more specific control and approval prior to commitment by the Group Financial Controller or Executive Directors
are required for unbudgeted expenditures and material expenditures within the approved budget. Quarterly
reports of actual versus budgeted and approved expenditures are also reviewed.

The internal auditor, reporting directly to the Audit Committee, provides independent assurance as to the
existence and effectiveness of the risk management activities and controls in the business operations of the
Group. Using risk assessment methodology and taking into account the dynamics of the activities of the Group,
internal audit derives its yearly audit plan which is reviewed by the Audit Committee, and reassessed during
the year as needed to ensure that adequate resources are deployed and the objectives of the plan are met. The
internal auditor is responsible for assessing the internal control system of the Group, formulating an impartial
opinion on the system, and reporting its findings to the Audit Committee, the Group Financial Controller and
the senior management concerned as well as following up on all reports to ensure that all issues have been
satisfactorily resolved. In addition, a reqular dialogue is maintained with the external auditor of the Group so
that both are aware of the significant factors which may affect their respective scope of work.
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Depending on the nature of business and risk exposure of individual business units, the scope of work
performed by the internal auditor includes financial and operations reviews, recurring and surprise audits, fraud
investigations and productivity efficiency reviews.

Reports from the external auditor on internal controls and relevant financial reporting matters are presented
to the internal auditor and, as appropriate, to the Group Financial Controller. These reports are reviewed and
appropriate actions are taken.

The Board, through the Audit Committee, has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the internal control
systems of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 covering all material financial, operational and
compliance controls and risk management functions, and is satisfied that such systems are effective and
adequate. In addition, it has also reviewed and is satisfied with the adequacy of resources, qualifications
and experience of the staff of the accounting and financial reporting function of the Group, and their training
programmes and budget.

Corporate Governance

The Board is entrusted with the overall responsibility of developing and maintaining sound and effective
corporate governance within the Group and is committed to ensuring that an effective governance structure is
put in place to continuously review and improve the corporate governance practices within the Group in light of
the evolving operating environment and regulatory requirements.

Under its terms of reference, the Audit Committee has been delegated the corporate governance function of
the Board to monitor, procure and manage corporate governance compliance within the Group. To assist the
Audit Committee in fulfilling its responsibilities, a governance working group chaired by a Director, Mrs Chow
Woo Mo Fong, Susan, comprising representatives from key departments of the Company was set up to
continuously examine the corporate governance structure of the Group, provide updates, identify emerging
matters of compliance, structure appropriate compliance mechanisms and monitor compliance fulfillment on an
ongoing basis.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the compliance status, and is satisfied that the Company has complied
throughout the year with all code provisions of the CG Code, other than those in respect of the nomination
committee.

Legal and Regulatory

In-house legal counsels have the responsibility of safequarding the legal interests of the Group. They monitor
the day-to-day legal affairs of the Group, including preparing, reviewing and approving all legal and corporate
secretarial documentation of Group companies, working in conjunction with finance, tax, treasury, corporate
secretarial and business unit personnel on the review and co-ordination process, and advising management
of legal and commercial issues of concern. In addition, the legal counsels are also responsible for overseeing
requlatory compliance matters of all Group companies. They analyse and monitor the requlatory framework
within which the Group operates, including reviewing applicable laws and requlations and preparing and
submitting responses or filings to relevant regulatory and/or government authorities and consultations, as
the case may be. Further, the legal counsels attend continuing education seminars/conferences on legal and
regulatory matters to keep themselves updated on the latest developments in these matters.
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Group Risk Management

The Managing Director and the general manager of risk management have the responsibility of developing
and implementing risk mitigation strategies including the deployment of insurance to transfer the financial
impact of risks. The general manager of risk management, working with business operations, is responsible
for arranging appropriate insurance coverage and organising Group-wide risk reporting. Directors and Officers
Liability Insurance is also in place to protect Directors and officers of the Group against their potential legal
liabilities.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises three members with expertise in human resources and personnel
emoluments. The Committee is chaired by Mr Kwan, an Independent Non-executive Director, with Mr Fok,
Chairman of the Board, and Dr Lam, an Independent Non-executive Director, as members. The composition of
the Remuneration Committee meets the requirements of chairmanship and independence of the Listing Rules.
The Committee meets towards the end of each year to determinate the remuneration package of Directors and
senior management of the Group. Remuneration matters are also considered and approved by way of written
resolutions and additional meetings where warranted.

The Remuneration Committee held one meeting in 2013 with 100% attendance.

Name of Member Attended/Eligible to attend
Kwan Kai Cheong (Chairman) 1/1
Fok Kin Ning, Canning 1/1
Lam Lee G. 1/1

The responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are to assist the Board in achieving its objective of
attracting, retaining and motivating employees of the highest calibre and experience needed to shape and
execute strategy of the Group. It assists the Group in the administration of a fair and transparent procedure
for setting remuneration policies for all Directors and senior executives of the Group. Whilst the Board retains
its power to determine the remuneration of Non-executive Directors, the responsibility for reviewing and
determining the remuneration package of individual Executive Directors and senior management of the Group
is delegated to the Remuneration Committee.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee reviewed background information on market data (including
economic indicators, statistics and the Remuneration Bulletin), the business activities and human resources
issues, and headcount and staff costs of the Group. It also reviewed and approved the proposed 2014 directors’
fees for Executive Directors and made recommendation to the Board on the directors’ fees for Non-executive
Directors. In addition, the Committee reviewed and approved the year end bonus and 2014 remuneration
package of Executive Directors and senior executives of the Company. Executive Directors do not participate in
the determination of their own remuneration.
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Remuneration Policy

The remuneration of Directors and senior executives is determined with reference to their expertise and
experience in the industry, the performance and profitability of the Group as well as remuneration benchmarks
from other local and international companies and prevailing market conditions. Directors and employees also
participate in bonus arrangements which are determined in accordance with the performance of the Group and

the individual’s performance.

2013 Remuneration

Directors” emoluments comprise payments to Directors from the Company and its subsidiaries. The emoluments
of each of the Directors exclude amounts received from the subsidiaries of the Company and paid to the
Company. The amounts paid to each Director in 2013 are as below:

Basic Salaries, Inducement

Allowances Provident or
Director's and Benefits-  Discretionary Fund Compensation Total
Name of Director Fees in-kind Bonuses  Contributions Fees  Emoluments
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Fok Kin Ning, Canning " 90 = = = = 90
Lai Kai Ming, Dominic 70 - - = = 70
Tsui Kin Tung, Tony @/ 70 1,948 2,000 333 - 4,351
Chow Woo Mo Fong, Susan 70 = = = = 70
Edith Shih 70 - - - - 70
Ronald Joseph Arculli ) 140 = = = = 140
Kwan Kai Cheong 1% 160 = = = = 160
Lam Lee G. (/)@ 160 = = = = 160
Lan Hong Tsung, David 70 = = = = 70
Total: 900 1,948 2,000 333 = 5,181

Notes:

(1) Member of the Remuneration Committee
2) Non-executive Director
(3) Member of the Audit Committee

(4) Independent Non-executive Director

(5) Director’s fee received from the subsidiaries of the Company have been paid to the Company and are not included in the amounts

above
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The remuneration paid to the members of the senior management by bands in 2013 is set out below:

Remuneration Bands® Number of Individuals
HKS4 million to HKS5 million 1
HKS1 million to HKS2 million 2

“ rounding to the nearest million

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Group places utmost importance on employees’ ethical, personal and professional standards. Every
employee is required to undertake to adhere to the Code of Conduct of the Group, and is expected to achieve
the highest standards set out in the Code of Conduct including avoiding conflict of interest, discrimination or
harassment and bribery and corruption etc. Employees are required to report any non-compliance with the
Code of Conduct to Management.

RELATIONSHIP WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER STAKEHOLDERS

The Group actively promotes investor relations and communication with the investment community throughout
the year. Through its Deputy Chairman, the Group responds to requests for information and queries from the
investment community. A policy on shareholders’ communication, which is available on the website of the
Company, was adopted and is subject to reqular review by the Board to ensure its effectiveness and compliance
with the prevailing requlatory and other requirements.

The Board is committed to providing clear and full information on the Group to shareholders through the
publication of notices, announcements, circulars, interim and annual reports. An up-to-date consolidated version
of the Memorandum of Association and Bye-laws of the Company is published on the websites of the Company
and HKEx. Moreover, additional information on the Group is also available to shareholders and stakeholders
through the Investor Relations page on the website of the Company.

Shareholders are encouraged to attend all general meetings of the Company. Pursuant to Section 74 of the
Bermuda Companies Act, shareholder(s) holding not less than one-tenth of the issued share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights at general meetings of the Company have statutory rights to call for special
general meetings and put forward agenda items for consideration by shareholders, by sending the Company
Secretary at the registered office address a written request for such general meetings, duly signed by the
shareholders concerned together with the proposed agenda items.

Shareholders representing not less than one-twentieth of the total voting rights of all the shareholders or of at
least one hundred shareholders in number, may put forward proposals for consideration at a general meeting
of the Company by sending to the Company Secretary at the registered office address a written request for
such proposals according to Sections 79 and 80 of the Bermuda Companies Act. All substantive resolutions at
general meetings are decided on a poll which is conducted by the Company Secretary and scrutinised by the
Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar of the Company. The results of the poll are published on the websites of the
Company and HKEx. In addition, reqular updated financial, business and other information on the Group is made
available on the website of the Company for shareholders and stakeholders.
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The latest shareholders” meeting of the Company was the 2013 Annual General Meeting (the “AGM"), which
was held on 14 May 2013 at Harbour Grand Kowloon and attended by PwC and all Directors, including the
Chairmen of the Board, the Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee with attendance rate of 100%.
The Directors are requested and encouraged to attend shareholders” meetings albeit presence overseas for
the Group businesses or unforeseen circumstances might prevent Directors from so doing. Separate resolutions
were proposed at that meeting on each substantive issue and the percentage of votes cast in favour of such
resolutions as disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 14 May 2013 are set out below:

Resolutions proposed at the AGM

Percentage of Votes

1

Adoption of the Statement of Audited Accounts and the Reports of the
Directors and Auditor for the year ended 31 December 2012

Declaration of a final dividend

Re-election of Mr Tsui Kin Tung, Tony as a Director

Re-election of Mr Ronald Joseph Arculli as a Director

Re-election of Dr Lam Lee G. as a Director

Authorisation of the Board of Directors to fix the Directors” remuneration

Re-appointment of PwC as Auditor and authorisation of the Board of
Directors to fix the Auditor’s remuneration

Granting of a general mandate to the Directors to allot and issue securities
of the Company

Authorisation of the Directors to repurchase shares of the Company

Approval of the addition of the repurchased shares to the aggregate
nominal share capital that can be allotted

Approval and ratification of the entering into of the master agreement
and empowerment of the Directors to approve the possible acquisition
of the connected debt securities subject to and in accordance with the
prescribed terms and conditions

100%

100%

99.96%

98.40%

98.43%

100%

99.89%

98.59%

100%

98.59%

100%

Accordingly, all resolutions put to shareholders at the AGM were passed. The results of the voting by poll were
published on the websites of the Company and HKEx.
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Other corporate information relating to the Company is set out in the “Information for Shareholders” section
of this annual report. This includes, among others, dates for key corporate events for 2014 and public float
capitalisation as at 31 December 2013.

The Group values feedback from shareholders on its efforts to promote transparency and foster investor
relationship. Comments and suggestions to the Board or the Company are welcome and can be addressed to
the Deputy Chairman by mail to 22nd Floor, Hutchison House, 10 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong or by email at
info@hhr.com.hk.

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE RESPONSIBILITY

The Group is committed to the long-term sustainability of its businesses and the communities in which it
conducts business. It has adopted a proactive approach to environmental, social and governance (“ESG”)
responsibility and has established a working group, chaired by a Director, comprising representatives from
key departments of the Company to spearhead the ESG activities of the Group. The working group focuses on
initiatives related to stakeholders, employees, the environment, operating practices and the community. Details
of the initiatives of the working group are set out on pages 7 and 8.

By Order of the Board

Edith Shih
Director and Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 24 February 2014
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To the shareholders of Hutchison Harbour Ring Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated accounts of Hutchison Harbour Ring Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 47 to 95, which comprise the consolidated and Company
statements of financial position as at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated accounts that give a true and
fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated accounts
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated accounts based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated accounts are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated accounts. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated accounts, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated accounts that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated accounts.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31 December 2013, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certitied Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 24 February 2014
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2013 2012
Note HK$'000 HKS'000
Revenue 5 88,433 87,819
Cost of sales (16,644) (15,436)
Gross profit 71,789 72,383
Interest income 103,928 89,769
Other income 50,420 71,204
Administrative expenses (24,861) (21,779)
Selling and distribution costs (1,593) (2,730)
Operating profit 6 199,683 208,847
Finance costs 7 - (762)
Profit before tax 199,683 208,085
Tax charge 8 (16,642) (16,480)
Profit for the year 183,041 191,605
Attributable to:

Non-controlling interests 8,295 9,445
Shareholders of the Company 9 174,746 182,160
183,041 191,605

Basic and diluted earnings per share attributable
to shareholders of the Company 10 HK1.95 cents  HK2.03 cents

Details of proposed final dividend payable to shareholders of the Company are set out in Note 11.
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for the year ended 31 December 2013

2013 2012
HK$'000 HKS'000
Profit for the year 183,041 191,605
Other comprehensive income/(expenses):
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit and loss:
Translating accounts of foreign operations:

- Gains taken to reserves 43,637 9,264
Available-for-sale financial assets:

- Valuation losses taken to reserves (49,292) (8,210)
Other comprehensive (expenses)/income for the year, net of tax*® (5,655) 1,054
Total comprehensive income for the year 177,386 192,659
Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Non-controlling interests 14,386 11,486

Shareholders of the Company 163,000 181,173

177,386 192,659

There was no tax effect on each component of the other comprehensive income/(expenses) for the year ended 31 December 2013 and

2012.
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2013 20
Note HKS$'000 HKS 000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 15 4,819 4,886
Investment properties 16 1,039,946 1,007,448
Leasehold land and land use rights 17 1,682 1,684
Available-for-sale financial assets 19 159,587 1,276,628
| ___1,206,034 BSOS 2;290,646
Current assets
Available-for-sale financial assets 19 1,118,523 -
Trade receivables 20 127 215
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables 50,234 42,002
Bank deposits with maturity over three months 21 289,317 265,727
Cash and cash equivalents 21 3,888,476 4,013,602
| __ 5,346,677 NN LI AE
Total assets 6,552,711 6,612,192
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2013 2012
Note HK$'000 HKS 000
EQUITY
Equity attributable to shareholders
of the Company
Share capital 24 896,814 896,814
Reserves 5,203,949 5,238,248
6,100,763 6,135,062
Non-controlling interests 154,753 140,367
Total equity 6,255,516 6,275,429
LIABILITIES
Non-current liability
Deferred tax liabilities ZERE 177,860 167,441
Current liabilities
Deposits received, other payables and accruals 22 74,687 125,644
Tax payables 44,648 43,678
______ 119,335 ENNNNLE e
Total liabilities 297,195 336,763
Total equity and liabilities 6,552,711 6,612,192
Net current assets 5,227,342 4,152,224
Total assets less current liabilities 6,433,376 6,442,870

Lai Kai Ming, Dominic Tsui Kin Tung, Tony
Deputy Chairman Managing Director
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2013 20
Note HKS$'000 HKS 000
ASSETS
Non-current asset
Investments in subsidiaries R 659,085 659,085
Current assets
Amounts due from subsidiaries 18 1,450,847 1,393,498
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables 7,505 2,304
Cash and cash equivalents 21 3,431,724 3,619,890
| 4,890,076 S U7
Total assets 5,549,161 5,674,777
EQUITY
Equity
Share capital 24 896,814 896,814
Reserves 26 4,646,636 4,768,229
Total equity 5,543,450 5,665,043
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Other payables and accruals 5,711 6,389
Amounts due to subsidiaries 18 - 3,345
Total liabilities 5,711 9,734
Total equity and liabilities 5,549,161 5,674,777
Net current assets 4,884,365 5,005,958
Total assets less current liabilities 5,543,450 5,665,043

Lai Kai Ming, Dominic
Deputy Chairman

Tsui Kin Tung, Tony
Managing Director
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2013 2012
Note HK$'000 HKS'000
Operating activities
Cash generated from operating activities before
finance costs, tax paid and changes in working capital 27(a) 45,887 48,360
Changes in working capital 27(b) (31,081) (15,279)
Cash generated from operations 14,806 33,081
Interest received 111,180 100,831
Tax paid - outside Hong Kong (14,749) (12,663)
Net cash from operating activites = 111,237 121,249
Investing activities
Proceeds from the disposal of subsidiaries in prior years 6 29,912 =
Increase in bank deposits with maturity over three months (23,590) (34,958)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (279) (727)
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets (65,538) (97,629)
Net cash used in investing activites (59,495)  (133,314)
Financing activities
Dividend paid (197,299) (197,299)
Repayment of loans to a non-controlling shareholder - (39,874)
Interest paid to a non-controlling shareholder by subsidiaries - (771)
Net cash used in financing activites (197,299)  (237,944)
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (145,557) (250,009)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 4,013,602 4,259,131
Exchange gains on cash and cash equivalents 20,431 4,480
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 3,888,476 4,013,602
Analysis of cash, liquid funds and listed investments
Bank deposits with maturity of less than three months 3,831,759 3,917,671
Cash at banks and on hand 56,717 95,931
Cash and cash equivalents 3,888,476 4,013,602
Bank deposits with maturity over three months 289,317 265,727
Available-for-sale financial assets, overseas listed investments 1,278,110 1,276,628

Total cash, liquid funds and listed investments 5,455,903 5,555,957
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

Non-
controlling
Attributable to shareholders of the Company interests Total
Other
properties (Note)

Share Share Exchange revaluation Other  Retained

capital premium  reserve  reserve  reserves profits  Sub-total

HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
At 1 January 2013 896,814 2,612,756 231,756 8,689 62,072 2,322,975 6,135,062 140,367 6,275,429
Gains on translating accounts of
foreign operations:
- Taken to reserves 37,265 281 - - 37,546 6,091 43,637
Available-for-sale financial assets:
- Valuation losses taken to reserves - - (49,292) - (49,292) - (49,292)
Net income/(expenses) recognised
directly in equity 37,265 281 (49,292) - (11,746) 6,091 (5,655)
Profit for the year - - - 174,746 174,746 8,295 183,041
Total comprehensive income/(expenses) 37,265 281 (49,292) 174,746 163,000 14,386 177,386
2012 final dividend paid - - - - - (197,299) (197,299) - (197,299)
At 31 December 2013 896,814 2,612,756 269,021 8,970 12,780 2,300,422 6,100,763 154,753 6,255,516
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for the year ended 31 December 2013

Non-
controlling
Altributable to shareholders of the Company interests Total
Other
properties (Note)
Share Share  Exchange revaluation Other  Retained
capital  premium reserve feserve  feserves profits  Sub-total
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
At 1 January 2012 896,814 2,612,756 224,568 8,654 71,531 2,336,859 6,151,182 131,479 6,282,661
Gains on translating accounts of
foreign operations:
- Taken to reserves 7,188 35 - - 7,223 2,041 9,264
Available-for-sale financial assets:
- Valuation losses taken to reserves - = (8,210) - (8,210) - (8,210)
Net income/(expenses) recognised
directly in equity 7,188 35 (8,210) - (987) 2,041 1,054
Profit for the year - - - 182160 182,160 9445 191,605
Total comprehensive income/(expenses) 7,188 35 (8,210) 182,160 181,173 11,486 192,659
Share option lapsed - - - - (1,249) 1,249 - - -
2011 final dividend paid - - - - - (197,99)  (197,299) - (197,299)
Dividend payable to a non-controlling
shareholder = = = = = = = (2,593) (2,598)
Write back of unclaimed dividends - = = = = 6 6 = 6
At 31 December 2012 896,814 2,612,756 231,756 8689 62,072 2322975 6135062 140367 6,275,429
Note:
Other reserves comprise investment revaluation reserve, share-based compensation reserve and capital redemption reserve.
Investment Share-based Capital
revaluation compensation redemption
reserve reserve reserve Total
HK$7000 HK$7000 HK$7000 HK$7000
At 1 January 2012 66,523 7,450 3,558 71,531
At 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013 58,313 201 3,558 62,072
At 31 December 2013 9,021 201 3,558 12,780
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

GENERAL INFORMATION

Hutchison Harbour Ring Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are
principally engaged in property investments in Mainland China and earns rental income.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in Bermuda and the shares of which are
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The registered office of the Company is located at
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda.

These consolidated accounts are presented in Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated accounts of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™).
These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation
of investment properties and available-for-sale financial assets, which are carried at fair value, as
explained in the significant accounting policies set out below.

(3) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to
31 December.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate. The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for using the acquisition method.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated on
consolidation.

Non-controlling interests represent the interests of shareholders external to the Group in the
operating results and net assets of subsidiaries.

(b) Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity) over which the Group has control. The
Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group.
They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(b)

Subsidiaries (Continued)

In the Company’s statement of financial position the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost
less provision for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company
on the basis of dividend received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is required upon receiving dividends from
these investments if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in
the period the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the investment in the separate
accounts exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated accounts of the investee’s net assets
including goodwill.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to
the chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as
the board of directors that make strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation
(1) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the accounts of each of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated accounts are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
Company’s functional and presentation currency.

(i) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items are re-measured.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income statement.

Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as equity instruments held at fair
value through profit or loss, are reported in the income statement as part of the fair value
gain or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as equities classified as
available-for-sale financial assets, are included in other comprehensive income.
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2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(d)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)
(i) Group's entities

The results and financial position of all the Group’s entities that have a functional currency
different from the presentation currency are translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

= assets and liabilities for each statement of financial position presented are translated
at the closing rate at the date of that statement of financial position;

= income and expenses for each income statement are translated at average exchange
rates; and

= all resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a fore